
STATE OF n O R I D A  
COMMISSIONERS: 
LISA Pow( EDGAR, CHAIRMAN 
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MATTHEW M. CARTER 11 

NANCY ARGENZIANO 
NATHAN A. SKOP 

OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
ANN COLE 

COMMISSION CLERK 
(850) 413-6770 

November 5,2007 

Howard E. Adams, Esquire 
Pennington Moore Wilkinson Bell & Dunbar P.A. 
Post Office Box 10095 
Tallahassee, florida 32302-2095 

Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source, Docket Nos. 070329-TX, 
070330-TX, and (n0331-TX 

Dear Mr. Adams: 

Commission staff have advised that confidential Document Nos. 04568-07, 04571-07, and 
04574-07, filed on behalf of Time Warner Tele" Acquisition of Xspedius, can be returned to the 
source. The documents are enclosed. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning retum of this 
material. 

Sincerely, 

Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 

ACmhl 
Enclosure 

cc: Melinda Watts, Division of Competitive Markets and Enforcement 
Victor McKay, Office of the General Counsel " T N O .  DATE 
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0 
Marguerite Loc kard 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Mary Diskerud 
Friday, July 27, 2007 9:03 AM 
CLK - Orders / Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 

Filename I Path: 070329 amendatory.vsm.doc 

7/27/2007 9:02:00 AM 
Docket Number: 070329-TX, 070330-TX, 070331 -TI 

Copied to gcorders 

Mary 
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From: Jackie Schindler 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 070329,330 & 331 
Filename I Path: 070329or.vsm.doc 

Tuesday, July 17,2007 1 1 :23 AM 
CLK - Orders / Notices; Victor McKay; Lee Fulcher 

7/17/2007 1 1 :20:00 AM 

) 3 1.: 

A PAA ORDER FOR APPROVAL OF TRANSFER OF CLEC CERTIFICATES AND WAIVER OF CARRIER SELECTION 

ASSETS AND CUSTOMER BASES OF XSPEDIUS MANAGEMENT CO. SWITCHED SERVICES D/B/A XSPEDIUS 
COMMUNICATIONS AND XSPEDIUS MANAGEMENT CO OF JACKSONVILLE, LLC D/B/A XSPEDIUS 
COMMUNICATIONS has been moved to GC Orders for issuance today. 

REQUIREMENTS OF RULE 25-4.1 18, FAC TO ALLOW TIME WARNER TELECOM OF FLORIDA TO ACQUIRE 

Thanks, 
js 

Jacqueline Schindler 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Z540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
850-413-6754 
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STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
LISA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN 
MATTHEW M. CARTER I1 

ANN COLE 
COMMISSION CLERK 

KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN (850) 413-6770 

May22, 2007 

Howard E. Adams, Esquire 
Pennington Law Firm 
2 15 S. Monroe Street, 2nd Floor 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 

Re: Docket No. 070330-TX 

Dear Mr. Adams: 

This will acknowledge receipt of a petition for approval of transfer of CLEC Certificate No. 
5744 fkom Xspedius Management Company Switched Services, LLC to Time Warner Telecom of 
Florida, L.P., and request for waiver of carrier selection requirements of Rule 25-4.1 18, F.A.C., which 
was filed in ths  office on May 21, 2007, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. 
Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in ths  docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an admhstrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Bureau of Records 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 0 TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.statefl.us 
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Section 1 - Off ice o f  Comnission Clerk 

Docket No. Q7aj30 -TX Date Docketed: Q5/21/2007 T i t l e :  Pet i t ion for approval of transfer of CLEC Cert i f icate No. 5744 
from Xspedius Management Company Switched Services, LLC t o  
Time Warner Telecom of Florida, L.P., and request f o r  waiver 

Company: Time Warner Telecom of Florida. L.P. o f  carr ier  selection requirements o f  Rule 25-4.118. F.A.C. 
Xspedius Management Co. Switched Ser 

bocuMENTN0. DATE 

Official F i l i n g  Date: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 
Referred to: ADM CLK (CMP) ECR GCL PIF RCA SCR SGA 
(‘0” indicates OPR) I I 1 x 1  1 x 1  I I I I 

I Ir IS ENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REYISIOII. 

%ti on 2 - OPR Comle&.s and returns t o  CLK i n  10 workdays. Iime Schedule 
WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PUNNING WCUMENT Pmaram Modulq Bl(c); B7(c) 

OPR Staff 

CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:@SO) 413-6770 

Due Dates 
CASR revision level  Previous Current 

Staff Counsel 

o(Rs 

I ~ 

I 
1. 
2. 
3. I 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

9. 
10. 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 

a. 

._ 

LY. 
Reconmended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 31. 

32. 
Ful l  h i s s i o n  - 
Hearing Examiner- Staff 34. 

35. 
36. Date f i l e d  w i t h  CLK: 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
Sta f f  Counsel 
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I I I 
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I I I 
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Case Assianment and Schedulina Record 

n Section 1 - Office o f  Comnission Clerk - 

1. S t a f f  R e c m n d a t i o n  
Agenda 

Close Docket o r  Revise CASU 
PAA Order 

Page 1 o f  1 

"E 06/07/2007 
06/19/2007 "E 

"E 07/09/2007 
09/28/2007 "E 

Docket No.070330-TX Date Docketed: 05/21/2007 T i t l e :  Pet i t ion  f o r  approval o f  transfer o f  CLEC Cer t i f i ca te  No. 5744 
frm Xspedius Management Conpany Switched Services, LLC t o  
Time Warner Telecom o f  n o r i d a .  L.P., and request f o r  waiver 
of car r ie r  select ion requirements o f  Rule 25-4.118, F.A.C. Conpany: Time Warner Telecm o f  Florida, L.P. 

Xspedius Management Co. Switched Ser 

P m r a m  Module 

OPR Staff 

Off icial F i l i n g  Date: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 
Referred to: 
("0' indicates OPR) 

Section 2 - OPR Conmletes and returns t o  
slcc): B7(C) 

lfaff Assianments 

M Watts, T McCoy 

Sta f f  Counsel 

OCRs 

V McKay 

Recomnended assignments for hearing 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 

Fu l l  Comnission X Conmission Panel - 
Hearing Examiner- Staff - 
Date f i l e d  wi th  CLK: 06/04/2007 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
Staff Counsel 

Section 3 - Chairman Colmletes 

Expi rat ion:  

AOM CLK (CMP) ECR CCL P I  F RCA SCR SGA 
I I 1 x 1  1 x 1  I I I I 

LK i n  10 workdays. 
tARNING: THIS SCHEMILE IS AN INTERNAL PUNNING KXUMENT 
[T IS  TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISIlW. 
=OR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTILW:(SSOJ 413-6770 
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40. I 
Assignments are as follows: 

- Hearin Of f i cer  s) Prehearin Officer q1 
Where panels are assigned the senior Conmissioner i s  Panel Chairman: 
the ident ical  panel decides the case. 
Where one Conmissioner. a Hearing Examiner or a S t a f f  Menber i s  
assigned the f u l l  Comnission decides the case. 

Approved : 
Date: 

PSC/CLKOlS-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 


